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From: Joanne Greenfield
To: Matthew Bulow; DC CSS
Subject: FW: RO1/2 eppaulettes
Date: Thursday, 27 October 2022 3:41:01 PM
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png

Matt
One for you, many thanks
Joanne
Joanne Greenfield
A/Deputy Commissioner
Capability and State Services
Queensland Fire and Emergency Services
P 07 3635 3432 M 
joanne.greenfield@qfes.qld.gov.au

QFES acknowledges and recognises Traditional Owners as custodians of the lands where we work
together with the communities of Queensland. We pay our respects to Aboriginal and Torres Strait
Islander ancestors of these lands, their spirits and their legacy.

From: Alan Gillespie  
Sent: Thursday, 27 October 2022 2:41 PM
To: Joanne Greenfield <Joanne.Greenfield@qfes.qld.gov.au>
Subject: RO1/2 epaulettes
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of Queensland Fire & Emergency Services. Do not click links or
open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Good afternoon DC,
At the TU meeting with the Commissioner and yourself you were going to chase up where the
new rank markings for RO1/2 are at. Can I please have an update for my members?

Yours sincerely,
Alan Gillespie, AFSM, MPA, GradCertMgt, DipFireMgt, JP(Qual)

Rural Fire Service Queensland
Branch President
M: 
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From: Matthew Bulow
To: Alan Gillespie
Cc: Joanne Greenfield
Subject: FW: RO1/2 eppaulettes
Date: Monday, 31 October 2022 6:12:29 PM
Attachments: image002.png

image004.png
image005.png

Hi Alan
Uniform and Logistics have advised that there is a small amount of stock of the new R01/2
epaulettes in the warehouse but not enough to fill all expected orders. There should be sufficient
stock to fill orders by the end of November.
The U&L team has been speaking with RFS State Office about distributing comms in relation to the
availability of the epaulettes a week prior to their expected delivery.
Let me know if you have any more queries.
Regards
Matthew Bulow
Acting Assistant Commissioner
Rural Fire Service
Queensland Fire and Emergency Services
P (07) 3635 3624 E matthew.bulow@qfes.qld.gov.au

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

RTI/20407 Page 24

Contrary to public interest

Contrary to public interest

QFES R
TI F

IN
AL R

ELE
ASE



RTI/20407 Page 25

QFES R
TI F

IN
AL R

ELE
ASE



From: Alan Gillespie
To: Matthew Bulow
Cc: Joanne Greenfield
Subject: Re: RO1/2 eppaulettes
Date: Monday, 31 October 2022 7:06:22 PM
Attachments: image002.png

image004.png
image005.png

Sounds good. Thanks Mat

Kind regards,

Supt. Alan Gillespie
Regional Manager
Rural Fire Service
South East Region
M: 

From: Matthew Bulow <Matthew.Bulow@qfes.qld.gov.au>
Sent: Monday, October 31, 2022 6:12:27 PM
To: Alan Gillespie 
Cc: Joanne Greenfield <Joanne.Greenfield@qfes.qld.gov.au>
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

RTI/20407 Page 26

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
To: Joanne Greenfield; DC CSS
Subject: RE: RO1/2 eppaulettes
Date: Thursday, 27 October 2022 3:52:09 PM
Attachments: image002.png

image003.png

Thanks.
I’ll chase it up and add it to the ACC agenda to give them an update.
Regards
Matt

From: Joanne Greenfield <Joanne.Greenfield@qfes.qld.gov.au> 
Sent: Thursday, 27 October 2022 3:41 PM
To: Matthew Bulow <Matthew.Bulow@qfes.qld.gov.au>; DC CSS <DC.CSS@qfes.qld.gov.au>
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
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From: Tony Johnstone
To: RFS Senior Leadership
Cc: Brooke Stafford
Subject: Update of R01 and R02 Epaulettes
Date: Thursday, 1 September 2022 2:33:29 PM
Attachments: Outlook-3ocx4kyx.jpg

Afternoon,

I wish to provide you with an update on the R01 and R02 epaulettes.

I signed off on the sample this morning and have signed the appropriate documentation to
progress the stock order.  AC Bolger has approved the expenditure today.

Uniform and Logistics are ordering the New epaulettes; we expect to see stock in around 6 to 8
weeks. 

The stock will go into the store, and staff will then be able to order the epaulettes. 

You will be notified when the new stock is in the store. You will get the current epaulettes if you
order any epaulettes for R01 and R02 now.

Any concerns are happy to discuss. 

Regards 
  
Tony Johnstone AFSM.
 
Chief Superintendent  
 
Director Regional Coordination Rural Fire Service  
  
Queensland Fire and Emergency Services 
 
P 07 3635 3835    M   
_______________________________________ 

 
 
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
To: QFES Employee Relations
Subject: FW: RO1/2 eppaulettes
Date: Thursday, 27 October 2022 3:52:00 PM
Attachments: image002.png

image003.png

Hi Jess
 
Can we add this as an agenda item at the RFS TQ ACC.
 
Thanks
 
Matt
 

From: Matthew Bulow 
Sent: Thursday, 27 October 2022 3:52 PM
To: Joanne Greenfield <Joanne.Greenfield@qfes.qld.gov.au>; DC CSS <DC.CSS@qfes.qld.gov.au>
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
P 07 3635 3432  M 
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

 
 

RTI/20407 Page 32

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
Date: Monday, 31 October 2022 6:12:00 PM
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
To: RFS Assistant Commissioner
Subject: Fwd: RO1/2 eppaulettes
Date: Thursday, 27 October 2022 6:00:01 PM
Attachments: image002.png

image003.png

Hi Christine.

Can you check with Yvonne and see where these epaulettes are at? I believe they were
ordered in JB's last week with RFS.

Thanks 

Matthew Bulow
Acting Assistant Commissioner 
Rural Fire Service
Queensland Fire and Emergency Services
Ph: 07 3635 3624

From: Matthew Bulow
Sent: Thursday, October 27, 2022 3:52:08 PM
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
Date: Monday, 31 October 2022 8:40:27 AM
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png
image003.jpg

Perfect. Thank you

Matthew Bulow
Acting Assistant Commissioner 
Rural Fire Service
Queensland Fire and Emergency Services
Ph: 07 3635 3624

From: RFS Assistant Commissioner <RFS.AC@qfes.qld.gov.au>
Sent: Monday, October 31, 2022 8:35:32 AM
To: Matthew Bulow <Matthew.Bulow@qfes.qld.gov.au>
Subject: RE: RO1/2 eppaulettes
 
Morning Matt
 
Evonne has advised that there is a small amount of stock of the new R01/2 epaulettes in the warehouse but
not enough to fill all expected orders. There should be sufficient stock to fill orders by the end of
November.
 
Jade Joos has been speaking with RFS State Office about distributing comms in relation to the availability of
the epaulettes a week prior to their expected delivery.
 
Thanks,
 
Christine Murdoch MBus(Mgt) BBus(Mkg)

Executive Officer
Office of the Assistant Commissioner, Rural Fire Service
Queensland Fire and Emergency Services
P  07 3635 3443   M 
_______________________________________

 

From: Matthew Bulow <Matthew.Bulow@qfes.qld.gov.au> 
Sent: Thursday, 27 October 2022 6:00 PM
To: RFS Assistant Commissioner <RFS.AC@qfes.qld.gov.au>
Subject: Fwd: RO1/2 eppaulettes
 
Hi Christine.
 
Can you check with Yvonne and see where these epaulettes are at? I believe they were ordered
in JB's last week with RFS.
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
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From: RFS Assistant Commissioner
To: Matthew Bulow
Subject: RE: RO1/2 eppaulettes
Date: Monday, 31 October 2022 8:35:34 AM
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
To: Alan Gillespie <Alan.Gillespie@qfes.qld.gov.au>
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
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RFS Together Union Meeting 
MINUTES 
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From: Jessica Cameron
To: Matthew Bulow
Subject: RFS TQ ACC
Date: Monday, 12 December 2022 3:39:42 PM
Attachments: RFS Together Agenda 21.12.2022.docx
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Good afternoon AC Bulow,
 
I have just sent out the agenda for the RFS TQ ACC next Wednesday. There are a few additional items that
have been added following our meeting a few weeks ago including Volunteer Onboarding Improvement
Project and Working for Queensland update from Leigh-Anne Sorensen.
 
Please let me know if you would like Anna and I to pop up ahead of the ACC to brief you on these items and
I can arrange this.
 
Kind regards,
 

  Jessica Cameron
Employee Relations Advisor
Employee Relations Unit
QFES People | Queensland Fire and Emergency Services
 ------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
P 07 3635 3028  E jessica.cameron@qfes.qld.gov.au
Emergency Services Complex, C1 Block
125 Kedron Park Road, Kedron QLD 4031
GPO Box 1425, Brisbane, QLD 4001
Respect | Integrity | Courage | Loyalty | Trust

 
QFES acknowledges and recognises Traditional Owners as custodians of the lands where we work together
with the communities of Queensland. We pay our respects to Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander ancestors
of these lands, their spirits and their legacy.
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